
1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Susan O’Connell 
Governance & Scrutiny  
Direct : 020 8132 1399 

 or Ext 1399 
 

E-mail: susan.o’connell@enfield.gov.uk 
 

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 21st October, 2020 at 6.30 pm  
 

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS A VIRTUAL MEETING 
Anyone wishing to view the meeting may request an invitation from 
susan.o’connell@enfield.gov.uk  
 
Membership: 
 
(Please see attached list) 
 

AGENDA – PART 1 
 
1. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS   
 
2. APOLOGIES   
 
 Tim Fellows (Chair) to present. 

 
Feedback also to be provided by: 

 Stop & Search monitoring group 

 CCTV Monitoring group 
 

 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on the 22 July 2020. 
 

 Examination of crime statistics received: 

 Current and planned police operations 

 Confidence and satisfaction 

 Target establishment on CAPE’s (including staff changes, vacant 
posts, anticipated timelines for replacement, etc) 

 Ward-based stats 

 Response Times, both I & S calls in Enfield and Haringey 
 

Public Document Pack



2 

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 
 To note the date of future meetings as follows: 

 Wednesday 13 January 2021, 6:30pm 

 Thursday 29 April, 2021 6:30pm 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members of Safer Neighbourhood Board 
*SNB Chair - Tim Fellows 
*SNB Secretary - Alok Agrawal  
*SNB Vice-Chair - Harry Landsman  
*SNB Vice-Chair - Janet Marshall  
*SNB Treasurer - Sheila Stacey   
*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA) 
*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council) 
*Tracey Anang (Disability Representative) 



3 

*Vacancy (Business Representative) 
*Leena Parkar (PEP Member) Parent Champion 
*(EYP Representatives) 
*Rasheed Sadegh-Zadeh (Independent Advisory Group (IAG)) 
Vicky Dungate (Stop and Search Community Monitoring Group) 
Kelly Brown (Victim Support Representative) 
 

Councillors: Nneka Keazor and Lee David-Sanders  
 

*CAPE Chairs 
*Gillian Yeung (Bowes CAPE) 
*Glenn Breslin (Bush Hill Park CAPE) 
*Tim Fellows (Chase CAPE) 
*Simone Strauss (Cockfosters CAPE) 
*Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green CAPE) 
*Revd Ian Gallagher (Enfield Highway CAPE) 
*Sheila Stacey (Enfield Lock CAPE) 
*Peter Claxton (Grange CAPE)) 
*Eddie Fraser (Haselbury CAPE) 
*David Cockle (Highlands CAPE) 
*Vacant (Jubilee CAPE) 
*Jany Badoye (Lower Edmonton CAPE) 
*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (Palmers Green CAPE) 
*Maria Aciyan (Ponders End CAPE)  
*Carole Shuttle (Southbury CAPE 

*Dionne John, Hannah Newton (Southgate CAPE) 
*Alok Agrawal (Southgate Green 
*Irene Wilson (Town CAPE) 
*Pravin Varsani (Turkey Street CAPE) 
*Janet Billingsley (Upper Edmonton CAPE) 
*Jon Appleby (Winchmore Hill CAPE) 
 
Other Interested Parties: - (who are not SNB Members) 
Borough Commander Treena Fleming 
Superintendent Chris Jones 
Inspector Chris Byrne 
Inspector Erica Crawshaw 
Havana Wellings-Longmore (MOPAC) 
Irene Wilson (Willow Road Residents) 
Andrea Clemons (Head of Community Safety) 
Councillor Nneka Keazor (Cabinet Member Community Safety and Cohesion) 
Councillor Guney Dogan (Cabinet Member for Environment & Sustainability)   
 
*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold voting 
rights. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 22.7.2020 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER 
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 22ND 
JULY, 2020 

 
MEMBERS:  Tim Fellows, Janet Marshall, A. Bishop-Laggett (Federation of Enfield 
Residents and Allied Associations), Alok Agrawal, Lorna Logan, Sheila Stacey, 
Tracey Anang Councillors Lee David-Sanders and Nneka Keazor 
 
Officers: Superintendent Chris Jones (MPS), Inspector Erica Crawshaw (MPS), 
Stacey Gilmour (Governance officer) and Susan O’Connell (Governance Officer) 
 
 
Also Attending: Approximately 10 members of the public 
 

 
1. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS  

 
The Chair welcomed everyone to the first virtual meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES  
 
Apologies had been received from Irene Wilson, David South, Hannah 
Newton, Eddie Fraser, Vicky Dungate, Carole Shuttle, Peter Claxton and 
Patricia Jackson. 
 

3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK  
 
It seems a long time since we last met in person.  
 
As you can imaging during the lockdown things have been very different, at 
first many meetings were cancelled, then as the realisation dawned that this 
was a long-term thing more and more meetings have become virtual. Here 
are a few. 
 
On 12th Feb the Chair attended the meeting with Superintendent Chris Jones 
at Wood Green Custody Suite where I met with several of the Harringay Ward 
Panel Chairs. As a result, I invited them to our next meeting. I will renew that 
invite when we are able to meet again in person and social distancing rules 
allow. 
 
Unfortunately, a further meeting between Chris Jones and the two Chairs in 
North Area on 14th May was cancelled due to an incident the night before. 
This will be rescheduled in the future. 
 
On 14th March just before the lockdown, Chase Ward members and DWO’s 
accompanied by Police Cadets carried out a weapon sweep on a local estate. 
This was well received by the residents and several weapons were recovered 
and useful intelligence received by the police of activity on the estate. 
Unfortunately, all press coverage was lost in the Covid messages. 

Public Document PackPage 1 Agenda Item 4



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 22.7.2020 

 
The 2nd June saw the SSCB hold its meeting on Teams and on 14th July the 
LCP² on Zoom. There was also a painfully long telephone meeting with all the 
SNB chairs and MOPAC during this time. 
 
The main item on the agenda today is the updating of our constitution, as you 
can see this has involved many, many emails between Sue and myself and 
the version we are presenting here today version 9! The chair thanked Sue for 
her perseverance in this process.  
 
As this was to have been our Annual General Meeting, we should also have 
been electing some of the officers, this has been delayed until we are able to 
meet in person or at least know how many are able to attend a Teams 
meeting. 
 
The grant funding for last year has been signed off and groups received their 
second round of funding.  
This year’s grant submissions for this financial year were: 

1. ‘I Feel Good’ by ECYPS - £5,000 

Working together with a range of partner agencies, we will run bi-monthly ‘I 
Feel Good’ sessions focussed on target groups of young people who are at 
risk of: 

 becoming involved with local gangs as a result of deprivation and / or 

disability 

 being subjected to FGM  

 being recruited to anti-social activity as a result of being newly arrived 

in Enfield – especially if they come from refugee or asylum-seeking 

background and from communities that have experienced exploitation, 

trafficking in coming to this country 

 hate crime as a result of identifying as LGBT 

 engagement in anti-social activity as a result of not being in school, 

education or training 

 
2. Love Your Doorstep Community Patrol - £5,000 

 
The Love Your Doorstep Community Patrol Scheme is a volunteer and 
community project to help children feel safer during their journeys to 
and from school. 

 
Both bids have been approved by MOPAC. 
 
A few weeks ago, the Chair sent an email asking for all CAPE chairs to 
request a crimes and activity update from the DWO teams. The Cape Chairs 
in attendance from Enfield Lock, Palmers Green, Highlands and Ponders end 
confirmed that this was happening. 
 
There have been no CCTV monitoring visits or meetings of the Stop and 
Search group due to Covid 19. 

Page 2



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 22.7.2020 

 
Finally, on a very sad note, we heard of the death of Councillor Chris Bond 
last week. Chris served faithfully on this board for several terms as well as 
many years of service to the residents of Enfield in a myriad of other 
capacities. 
 

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting 16 January 2020 were agreed. 
 

5. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS  
 
Superintendent Chris Jones recorded his thanks for that work that Cllr Bond 
had done in the borough over the years and sent his best wishes to his family.  
 
Superintendent Jones was very pleased to attend this meeting and provide 
updates. He hoped that in future CAPE meetings could also be held virtually. 
He went on to highlight the following: 
 

 There have been 2 homicides since the board last met. On the 17th 
July police were called to North Middlesex University Hospital where a 
male was admitted with stab wounds and later died. This is an ongoing 
investigation and subject to court proceedings, but 3 suspects have 
been charged with murder and conspiracy to commit burglary. On the 
14th May a young male was shot in the head in Hertford Road, EN3. 
Again 3 suspects have been charged and are awaiting trial. 

 A brief overview on how COVID 19 has shaped policing was provided. 
This has been uncomfortable to police, but officers have tried to 
engage and explain the rules with enforcement being the very last 
option. There have been only 35 incidents of enforcement across the 
whole of the MPS (Metropolitan Police Service). 

 Covid has created lots of tensions in the community with lost jobs and 
income. Every family is affected in some way with issues such as 
elderly parents, children at home, financial, childcare and health 
worries 

 Black Lives Matter has caused difficulties for police relations. There are 
tensions with demonstrations and with unlicensed music events 

 Operation Hampshire is where police officers are assaulted on duty, 
and incidents are investigated, and charges made if necessary. Across 
the whole of the MPS between July 19 and June 20 there were 6670 
victims which is a 24% increase on the previous 12 months and 42% of 
these cases involved actual physical injury. Across the Met there were 
606 assaults this April, 688 this May and 791 this June. 

 Tasers have been deployed across both Enfield and Haringey on 24 
occasions between April 19 and March 20. The taser has only been 
fired in 6% of the times that it has been aimed at a suspect. This is one 
of the lowest usages across the BCU’s (Basic Command Units) in 
London. 

 The key issues were detailed on page 10 of the agenda. Knife Crime 
and knife point robbery remains a concern. There are comprehensive 

Page 3



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 22.7.2020 

plans around this issue, this covers the schools as well. The police will 
be working with Headteachers and Safeguarding leads on how young 
people can be protected from robbery travelling to and from school. 

 Enfield suffers high levels of burglary. There has been a shift since 
Covid from residential to commercial/ non-residential burglary. 

 Lethal barrelled discharges have increased across Enfield and 
Haringey by 27% whereas the MPS as a whole has seen a decrease of 
27%. There is lots of work with heavily specialised work to target high 
end offending levels of street-based crime and high-end organised 
crime as there are more firearms in this sector. 

 The MPS Framework 2020 headings were detailed on page 11 of the 
agenda pack. 

 Data was provided for 12 months (June19 to May20) on the objectives 
of what matters most to Londoners comparing across all BCU’s. 
Positives were identified as a reduction in the number of knife crime 
victims under 25 excluding domestic abuse. But a negative on lethal 
barrel discharge where Enfield and Haringey (North Area) BCU is the 
only BCU with an increase. 

 The second 4 metrics were roughly on par against the other BCU’s. 
although there have been increases recently in hate crime in Enfield 
which is being looked at to try to pinpoint the issue. 

 More work is need on burglary and robbery, whilst MET Trace is still 
ongoing in high risk areas this work has been reduced by Covid. Met 
Trace marking has been used by schools on Ipads or laptops that have 
been sent home for pupils to learn on. 

 Personal robbery, Enfield has 3 of the top 4 wards that have the 
highest percentage increase in offences across the 2 boroughs. Whilst 
the numbers are smaller this is an area of concern and more police 
attention is being focused on this both on a prevention and proactive 
basis. 

 Upper Edmonton is the only Enfield ward in the top 4 of highest 
number of offences. This is already one of the key wards for policing. 

 The stats were provided in the charts for the last 2 rolling years the 
ward data would be circulated for 12 months. The Ward crime stats 
that were previously provided will also be sent separately to the 
CAPE’s. 

 Knife crime offences show whilst Enfield Lock has a 25% decrease in 
percentage terms; Bush hill Park shows a large percentage increases 
although the actual numbers are small.  

 Superindent Jones suggested that he arranges a meeting of all CAPE 
Chairs and Vice Chairs on Teams, and this was agreed. 

 SNB Members raised concerns on car crimes and children suffering at 
home. Inspector Crawshaw agreed to circulate general crime stats for 
each ward. 

 Police schools’ officers have been making welfare checks with 
safeguarding leads and checking on the young people where there was 
already a concern. 

 Lessons have continued for Police cadets, 20% of which come from 
diversionary backgrounds. 

Page 4



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 22.7.2020 

 Operation Taipan is looking at drugs within blighted communities; 
linking up the intelligence and building an overall strategic picture. This 
team was previously on secondment and has received lots of high-end 
training and is made up of 1 sergeant and 10 police constables. The 
aim is to issue a drug warrant every day across Enfield and Haringey. 
This team will be targeting the low end and middle market drug dealing. 
Above this is dealt with by the National Crime Agency 

 Operation Boxer is around the sex workers on Fore Street involving 
joint working with partners, charities, UK Border force, immigration and 
the Local Authority. This work is 2-3 days every month. This is 
resourced on a permanent basis with the BOXER team working very 
late shifts and the SNT teams picking up daytime activity.  

 Following lobbying the BCU now has another dedicated Chief 
Inspector-Chris Byrne. 

 A young person’s Advisory group has been set up across both 
boroughs. This consists of 10 young people from each borough, 10 
female, 10 male all aged between 10-13. There are 5 young black 
people and the rest are split demographics. The police are now looking 
to bring in other groups such as children in care and will also involve 
both the Young Mayor and Young Deputy Mayor. 

 
6. REVISIONS TO THE ENFIELD SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD 

CONSTITUTION  
 
The Chair presented the revised Constitution and highlighted the main 
changes: 

 Information had been deleted where this relates to previous structures 
and is no longer relevant 

 Removed areas that no longer exist such as Clusters and Independent 
Custody Visitors (as no custody suites in Enfield) 

 All CAPE chairs will have a vote in future and meetings can be held 
virtually as needed 
 

The revised constitution was agreed by the Board 
 

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
There were no items. 
 

8. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
The dates were noted. 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes


